

åjh Globalkonsult

1. **Family name** Johansson Hakim
2. **First name** Åsa
3. **Date of birth** 17 June 1964
4. **Address** åjh Globalkonsult
P.O. Box 1960
751 49 Uppsala
Sweden
Tel: +46 708 720290
E-mail: ajh@globalkonsult.se

5. Education

<i>Institution</i>	University of Newcastle upon Tyne
<i>Date from (month/year) to (month/year)</i>	October 1992 to October 1993
<i>Degree obtained</i>	MSc in Soil Science

<i>Institution</i>	Stockholm University
<i>Date from (month/year) to (month/year)</i>	August 1988 to June 1992
<i>Degree obtained</i>	BSc in Physical Geography

Attended courses:

- Trainer FAIRTRADE, Rättvisemärkt (Fairtrade Sweden) (2006)
- Fair Trade, 1Y 25%, Red Cross Folk high School (2006)
- Gender in Development Projects, Forum Syd (2004)
- Organisational Development, Sida Civil Society Centre (2003)
- Project Management, Folkuniversitetet (2002)
- Organisational Development and Analysis, Forum Syd (2000)
- UN-studies, Linköping University and Sida (2000)
- UN-studies, Linköping University and Sida (1999)
- Environmental Science, Development Studies, Generalist course, Stockholm University (1988-1992)

6. Language skills

<i>Language</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Writing</i>
Swedish	1	1	1
English	2	2	2
French	4	4	4
Persian	5	5	5

1 - Native Speaker Proficiency, 2 - Full Professional Proficiency, 3 - Minimum Professional Proficiency, 4 - Limited Working Proficiency, 5 - "Survival" Proficiency

7. Present position

Own consultancy company: åjh Globalkonsult

8. Key qualifications

13 years experience of programmes management, project design and management, and organisational development in the development sector. This includes feasibility studies, methods development, capacity building, result oriented management, monitoring and evaluation, and is based on good knowledge about the civil society and non-governmental organisations in Sweden and abroad as well as Swedish development cooperation.

9. Specific country experience

<i>Country</i>	<i>Date: from (month/year) to (month/year)</i>
Armenia	March 2004 August 2005
Azerbaijan	March 2004
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 2006 April 2006
China	December 2004 July 2005
DR Congo	March 2005
Gambia	May 1996 to May 1998
Georgia	March 2004 August 2005
Kenya	June to August 1991 December to January 1991 February 2002
Latvia	February to April 1995 November 2000
Lithuania	November 2000
South Africa	June to July 2006

Swaziland	July 2006
Tanzania	July 1993 November 2002 June 2005
Uganda	February 2002 March 2005 December 2005
UK	January to March 2004

10. Professional experience record

- Feb 2006 – Jul 2006 *Business Development Coordinator*
OPTO International
- Liaison with Sida, tender search and formulation, organise a bidding system establishment, networking, projects management
- Apr 2003 – Feb 2006 *International Programme Co-ordinator*
United Nations Association (UNA) of Sweden
- Establishment and management of new international programme for development cooperation with other members of the UNA family and a support programme for Swedish local chapters
- Oct 2000 – Mar 2003 *Programme Officer East Europe and the Baltic States +*
Programme Co-ordinator Lake Victoria Programme
Forum Syd, Swedish NGO Centre for Development Cooperation
- Assessment of applications for funding of CSO development projects and project support to applying CSOs + development of a new programme for the Lake Victoria region, East Africa
- Sep 1999 – Oct 2000 *International Co-ordinator*
Coalition Clean Baltic, Sweden
- Information co-ordination, support to member organisations, monitor projects, articles and policy documents production, office management
- Apr 1996 – Apr 1998 *Programme Co-ordinator*
Future In Our Hands/Gambiagrupperna, Gambia
- Development of a school environmental clubs programme, PR, organisation of sponsor visits, liaison with other organisations, office management, staff training and management and

Technical Advisor
National Environment Agency of The Gambia, Gambia

Setting up of an Environmental Education Resource Centre, newsletter and environmental education materials production, collaboration with local media on production of articles, radio and TV programmes

Feb 1996 – Apr 1996
Map Database Handler
Ericsson Radio Systems, Sweden

Map data extraction and data base construction for cell planning of mobile telephone systems

Sep 1995 – Mar 1996
Reader
Inläsningstjänst, Sweden

Studio recording of science study literature for visually impaired students

Jan 1995 – Jun 1995
Database Designer
Swedish Environmental Research Institute (IVL), Sweden and Lielupe River Commission, Latvia

Data collection, evaluation and compilation for design of a conceptual relational data model for an effluent data base

Apr 1994 – Dec 1994
Education's Assistant
Dept. of Physical Geography, Stockholm University, Sweden

Teaching, administration, study advising

Jan 1994 – Mar 1994
Programme Co-ordinator
EarthAction International, UK

Production and distribution of monthly alerts, telephone partner survey, liaison with international organisations, management of data base and general administration

Aug 1985 – Aug 1987
Research Engineer
Swedish Defence Research Authority (FOA3), Sweden

Digital systems construction and computer programming

11. Publications

A Study of Earth Flow Features in Ol'Joro Orok Division, Nyandarua District, Kenya. International Rural Development Centre, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences, Uppsala, 1993

Erosion scars caused by earth flows. A case study of Ol'Joro Orok Division, Nyandarua District. Paper presented at the 4th National Workshop on "Land and Water Management - Towards Sustainable Land Use", 15-19 Feb. 1993, University of Nairobi, 1993